JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, November 14, 2024
TO: High School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Assessment, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: 2024 Graduation and Dropout Rates

The state recently released a preview of the 2024 graduation and dropout rates as a way for districts
and schools to prepare communication with community members. These results are embargoed until
the public release scheduled for the first week of December.

Administrators may access graduation and dropout rates over time for the district and each high
school in this Tableau dashboard. Viewers may use the filters to view graduation rates for various
demographic populations including economically disadvantaged, ML, and minority students as well
as students with a disability.

Administrators may also compare graduation and dropout rates by student groups using this student
group dashboard.

Finally, administrators may find it useful to examine the various categories within the dropout rate
such as the actual dropout rate compared to the withdrawal, pending, adult ed and unknown rates.
Thus, administrators are encouraged to check out this line graph.

For questions about these dashboards, please contact Ben Jameson or Brooke Anderson in
Assessment, Research & Accountability.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/t/benstableau/views/DistrictGraduationDropoutRates2012-Present/GraduationDropoutRates2012-Present/ae1b75f3-c28c-4311-aa52-d45a13ce5dde/8adf9e05-7cb9-4441-808b-74f8705096d2
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2287846?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2287846?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/t/benstableau/views/GraduationRatesOverTimeComparebySchool/Non-GraduationRatesOverTime

